From: Luken, Patricia <patricia.luken@lehman.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2007 1:30 PM (GMT)

To: Higham, Paul <paul.higham@lehman.com>; Petrow, Donald E
<donald.petrow@lehman.com>; Huang, Ken (Risk)
<khuang@lehman.com>; Maung, Kenny
<yemyint.maung@Iehman.com>

Cc: Gray, Lynn Z <lgray @lehman.com>
Subject: RE: Risk and Finance Reports
Attach: Global RE RA and VaR 27 Aug 2007 .xIs;PrTr.xls

European (/global) real estate risk is available through Lehman Risk.
Please see attached an extract of the global real estate risk appetite
and Var figures:

<<Global RE RA and VaR 27 Aug 2007 .x|s>>

For Europe we do not produce separate risk reports, with the exception
of capturing the weekly balance sheet:

<<PrTr.xls>>
Thanks,
Patti

----- Origina Message-----

From: Higham, Paul

Sent: 29 August 2007 13:43

To: Petrow, Donald E; Luken, Patricia; Huang, Ken (Risk)
Cc: Gray, LynnZ

Subject: FW: Risk and Finance Reports

In response to a request from the front office, please could you
provide al risk reports produced for real estate on a global and
regional basis.

Thanks
Paul

----- Origina Message-----

From: Lu, Charlie

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2007 8:22 AM
To: Higham, Paul

Cc: Gray, LynnZ

Subject: RE: Risk and Finance Reports

Please contact Don Petrow for Americareal estate. Ken Huang for real
estate Asia, and Patricia Luken for Europe.
Thanks.
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----- Origina Message-----

From: Higham, Paul

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2007 7:35 AM
To: Lu, Charlie

Cc: Gray, LynnZ

Subject: RE: Risk and Finance Reports

What about real estate. All but one report from Asiais for securitized
products. Please could you provide the reports you produce for real
estate.

Thanks
Paul

----- Origina Message-----

From: Lu, Charlie

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2007 10:31 AM
To: Higham, Paul

Cc: Gray, Lynn Z

Subject: RE: Risk and Finance Reports

Here are the files covering SP global. Please let us know if it is
sufficient.
Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Higham, Paul

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2007 10:27 AM

To: Higham, Paul; Hansman, George; Lu, Charlie
Cc: Gray, LynnZ

Subject: RE: Risk and Finance Reports

Please could you provide. | am collating these reports on behalf of Lynn
Gray who has to provide these reports to the heads of fixed income, as
they have requested to see al risk and P& L reports on aglobal and
regional basis produced by the desk, risk and finance.

Thanks

Paul

----- Origina Message-----

From: Higham, Paul

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2007 10:26 AM
To: Hansman, George; Lu, Charlie

Cc: Gray, Lynn Z

Subject: FW: Risk and Finance Reports

Can you send me al your risk reports you produce for the business, as
part of the below request. | need all global and regional reports.

Thanks
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Paul

----- Origina Message-----

From: Gray, Lynn Z

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 8:15 AM
To: Higham, Paul

Subject: FW: Risk and Finance Reports

See below. Do we have this??

----- Origina Message-----

From: Eickbush, Gregory

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 6:51 AM

To: Kane, James R; Mitrokostas, Paul; Meraglia, Janice; Gray, Lynn Z;
Keating, Kieron; Gregg, Paul; Padovano, Carmine; llardo, Ida

Cc: Andriola, Rocco

Subject: Re: Risk and Finance Reports

Thanks Jim for the extrawork.

One question as we pull thistogether ---- what isthisfor? If wewe
told why this datais needed wew could help figure out exactly what to
provide. There are hundreds of reports run for the desk overnight and it
is hard to imagine someone wanting all of that. | am also afraid the
follow up request isto explain what each report is.

Greg

Gregory F. Eickbush
LEHMAN BROTHERS
745 Seventh Ave

Floor 3

New York, NY 10019

Office: +1(212) 526-8070
Fax: +1(646) 834-0718
Cell: +1(917) 208-4444

----- Original Message -----

From: Kane, James R

To: Eickbush, Gregory; Mitrokostas, Paul; Meraglia, Janice; Gray, Lynn
Z; Keating, Kieron; Gregg, Paul; Padovano, Carmine; llardo, Ida

Cc: Andriola, Rocco

Sent: Fri Aug 24 00:17:48 2007

Subject: RE: Risk and Finance Reports

All,
Obtained clarification on the points Greg raised below:

*Note - electronic copies (i.e. Excel, PDF) are now requested; | am
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resourcing the printing/collating so you do not have to*

1) All the "customized" reports (created by the desk or product control
at the direction of the desk) in addition to the standard Risk and
Finance reports are requested

2) Files are needed not links

3) All the reportsin the regions as well as the global reports (the
exerciseisto show all reports used in managing risk & PnL)

4) Whatever isin use in managing each business
In light of this expanded scope, we have alittle more time but Mary Pat
desiresthisASAP...I amin Asianext 2 wks but will continue to

organize this (with a slight time zone delay...)

Thanks in advance,
Jim

From: Eickbush, Gregory

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2007 7:26 AM

To: Kane, James R; Mitrokostas, Paul; Meraglia, Janice; Gray, Lynn
Z; Keating, Kieron; Gregg, Paul; Padovano, Carmine; Ilardo, Ida

Cc:  Andriola, Rocco

Subject: RE: Risk and Finance Reports

Jim,

A few questionsto clarify...

1) you want the risk and finance reports that Market Risk and Finance
create and distribute? Or do you want what the desk may create on our
own therefore you are coming to us rather than Market Risk and Finance?
2) do you want links to or hard copies of the online reporting?

3) when you say "use globally" do you mean all the reports used in al

the regions or do you mean the global reports that contain all three

regions?

4) When you say "finance" reports does thisinclude P& L, metrics
reporting, Balance Sheet, Expense reporting, Tax reporting, etc?

Inquiring minds want to know...thanks.

Greg

From: Kane, JamesR

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2007 10:38 PM

To: Mitrokostas, Paul; Meraglia, Janice; Gray, Lynn Z; Eickbush,
Gregory; Keating, Kieron; Gregg, Paul; Padovano, Carmine; Ilardo, Ida
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Cc:  Andriola, Rocco
Subject: Risk and Finance Reports

All,

Mary Pat has requested hard copies of the risk and finance reports that
each of the businesses use globally by C.O.B. Thursday 8/23. She needs
4 copies of each. | will aggregate/package, so if you could let me know
when you have these, I'll arrange pickup.

Thanksin advance,
Jim
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